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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND
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Directors’ and Trustees’ Report 2012

The directors of the London Diocesan Fund {LDF), who are also trustees, present their report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Name and registered office. The LDF 1s a company hmited by guarantee and registered 1n England
(150856) It1s a registered chanty (241083) Its registered and principal office 1s at London Diocesan House,
36 Causton Street, London, SW1P 4AU. The LDF was incorporated 1n England on 29th June 1918

Directors, Trustees and Members of the Diocesan Bishop’s Council: All members of the Bishop’s Counail
and Standing Commuttee, are, except where specifically noted, directors of the company for the purposes of
the Companies Acts and are Trustees under chanty law The members on 16th May 2013, the date of

approval of this report, were

President and Chatrman
The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop of London, Dr R J C Chartres KCVO

Lay Vice Chairman
Mr D E Loftus, Diocesan Synod House of Laity (until 1/12/12)
Mr | P Normand, Diocesan Synod House of Laity (from 1/12/12)

Clertcal Vice Chairman
The Revd Preb D N C Houlding, Diocesan Synod House of Clergy (until 1/12/12)
The Revd Preb L A Moses, Diocesan Synod House of Clergy (from 1/12/12)

Ex Officio

The Bishop of Stepney, the Rt Revd A Newman

The Bishop of Kensington, the Rt Revd P G Williams

The Bishop of Edmonton, the Rt Revd P G Wheatley

The Bishop of Willesden, the Rt Revd P A Broadbent

The Bishop of Fulham, the Rt Revd ] M R Baker (from 13/2/13)

The Archdeacon of London, the Ven D G Meara

The Archdeacon of Charing Cross, the Ven Dr W M Jacob

The Archdeacon of Hackney, the Ven R Treweek

The Archdeacon of Middlesex, the Ven § ] Welch

The Archdeacon of Hampstead, the Ven L ] Muiller

The Archdeacon of Northolt, the Ven D | Green (from 1/4/13)

The Dean of St Paul’s Cathedral, the Rt Revd G P Knowles (until 31/1/12)
The Dean of St Paul’s Cathedral, the Very Revd Dr D | Ison (from 25/5/12)

Elected by The House of Laity, Diocesan Synod (3 seats)

Mr D Hurst (untd 16/11/12) Mt N K Challis (from 16/11/12)
Mr B O’Donoghue (untal 16/11/12) Mr D W Richards (from 16/11/12)
Ms M Murrell (until 16/11/12) Mrs A L Ruoff (from 16/11/12)
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The following members were elected by the various Areas

Two Cities

The Revd O C M Ross

The Revd W T Taylor

Mr S C Finch (until 16/11/12)

Mr ] D Freeman (until 16/11/12)

Mr K D Stern (until 16/11/12)

Mr E D Roberts

Mr A Garwood-Watkins (from 20/9/12)
Ms D R Buggs (from 20/9/12)

Mr B O’Donoghue (from 20/9/12)

Kensington

The Revd R G Rainford (from 12/10/12)
The Revd Dr A Emerton

The Revd Dr B Mayo (untl 16/11/12)
Mrs A Rainford

Mr H A Evans

Mr ] P Normand (until 16/11/12)

Mr M| A Brough (from 20/9/12)

Mr D E Loftus (from 20/9/12)

Willesden
The Revd A R Corsie (until 16/11/12)
The Revd M Stone (until 16/11/12)

The Revd N P Henderson (from 12/10/12)

The Revd M Talbot (from 12/10/12)
Mr M A Carmody (until 16/11/12)
Mr ] R Dolling

Mr C R Scowen

Mrs S Wright (until 16/11/12)

Ms § M Cooper (from 20/9/12)

Mrs A | Rollin (from 14/1/13)

Stepney

The Revd R ] Hudson-Wilkin (from 5/2/13)
The Revd G L Warren (until 16/11/12)

The Revd J Blackburn

Mrs C Adekunle (until 16/11/12)

Mrs M Ford

Ms ] W Munro

Dr P Rice (*)

Mrs C T Sosanya (from 14/1/13)

Edmonton

The Revd C Hobbs (from 12/10/12)
The Revd Preb C G Pope

Mrs A K Atkins (until 30/1/12)

Mr S ] Jones (until 16/11/12)

Mrs A L Ruoff (unt1] 16/11/12)
Mr1R M Woolf

Mr R N Andrewes (from 12/10/12)
Dr C Ward (from 12/10/12)

Mr N Wildish (from 12/10/12)

Nominated by the Bishop of London
The Revd K S Swithinbank (until 16/11/12)

Members are shown 1n the categories in which they are currently appointed They may previously have

served as members 1n a different capacity *Dr P Rice 1s a member of the Bishop’s Council and Standing

Committee but 1s not a director of the LDF nor a trustee

Senior staff

The bishops and archdeacons of the diocese exercise day to day control of the LDF Mr Andrew Brookes 1s

the LDF’s Chief Executive and General Secretary He also acts as secretary to the Bishop’s Council
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Some Senior Management Group (SMG) members have the title director in their job titles but they are not
directors of the LDF for the purposes of company law nor are they trustees of the chanty SMG comprises

Head of HR Ms Paula Bailey
Chief Executive and General Secretary Mr Andrew Brookes
Director of Property Mr Michael Bye

Mr Matthew Girt
Mrs Helen Simmons

Director of Strategic Development
Director of Finance and Operations

Professional advisers
Auditors Mazars LLP Solicitors Winckworth Sherwood

Times House Minerva House

Throwley Way 5 Montague Close
Sutton, Surrey London
SM1 4]Q SEl 9BB

Insurers Ecclesiastical Insurance ~ Bankers Barclays Bank PLC
Group PLC Knightsbridge Business
Beaufort House Centre
Brunswick Read P O Box 32014
Gloucester,GL1 1]Z London , NW1 2ZG
Communications Luther Pendragon
Consultants Lirmted
3 Pniory Court,

Constitution, structure, governance and management

Summary information about the structure of the Church of England

Palgrim Street
London, EC4V 6DR

The Church of England 1s organised in two provinces (Canterbury and York) each led by an archbishop

Each province comprises dioceses, of which there are 42 1n England Each diocese 15 divided 1nto parishes

Each parish 1s overseen by a priest (the incumbent, usually called a vicar or rector)

Her Majesty the Queen, who 1s the Supreme Governor of the Church of England, appoints archbishops,

bishops and deans of cathedrals on the advice of the Prime Minister The two archbishops and the Bishop of
London are members of the Privy Council They, together with the Bishops of Durham and Winchester, are
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ex-officto members of the House of Lords In addition, there are 21 other bishops who are admatted to the

House 1n order of their length of service as diocesan bishops

The Church of England 1s led and governed by Bishops in Synod The doctnine of the Church of England 1s
to be found 1n 1ts articles and formularies The final approval by General Synod of any canon, regulation,
form of service or amendment thereof conclusively determines that the Synod 1s of the opimon that1t1s
neither contrary to, nor indicative of any departure from, the doctnne of the Church of England in any
essential matter General Synod passes Measures whuch, 1f accepted by Parliament, have the effect of Acts of
Parliament It 1s made up of three groups (houses) the Houses of Bishops, of Clergy and of Laity, and meets

in London or York at least twice annually

The three National Church Institutions

The Archbishops' Council, the Church Commussioners and the Church of England Pensions Board are
sometimes referred to as the three National Church Institations (NCls)

The Archbishops' Council was established in 1999 to co-ordinate, promote, aid and further the mission of
the Church of England It gives a sense of direction to the Church nationally and supports the Church locally

by acting as a policy discussion forum

The Church Commuissioners manage the historic assets of the Church of England They are responsible for
paying pensions for the clergy accrued before 1997 In addition to the costs of episcopal administration they

also make grants for developments in areas of missionary opportunity

The Church of England Penstons Board was established by the Church Assembly (the General Synod’s
predecessor) in 1926 as the Church of England's pensions authonty and to administer the pension scheme
for the clergy It has since been given wider powers, in respect of discretionary benefits and accommodation
both for retired sipendiary clergy and for widows and widowers of those who have served 1n that minustry,
and to administer pension schemes for lay employees of Church orgamisations A new fund was set up to

cover pensionable service after 1997

The Pensions Board, which reports to General Synod, 1s trustee of a number of pension and chantable funds
Whulst the Church has drawn together under the Board 1ts central responsibihities for retirement welfare, the

Board works in close cooperation both wath the Archbishops’ Council and with the Church Commussioners
St Paul’s Cathedral and Westminster Abbey

St Paul’s Cathedral 1s the mother church of the Diocese of London and legally 1s constituted as a separate
chanty Westminster Abbey 1s a Royal Pecuhar, which means that it falls directly under the junisdiction of
the English Crown, rather than under a bishop
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The information about General Synod, the Church Commussioners, the Archbishops’” Council, St Paul’s
Cathedral and Westrinster Abbey 1s included as background only The financial transactions of these

bodies do not form part of these financial statements
The Diocese of London

The Diocese of London was founded in Roman times and was re-founded 1n 604 by St Mellitus Inats
current form, 1t covers 18 boroughs m Greater London and Surrey, north of the River Thames and west of

the River Lea It serves 3 9 million people 1n 277 square miles

The Diocese 15 led by the Bishop of London He has delegated certain powers to four Area bishops, the
Bishops of Edmonton, Kensington, Stepney and Willesden, and a Suffragan, the Bishop of Fulham There 1s
an archdeacon for each of these four areas There 1s also one archdeacon for the City of London and one for
the City of Westminster, these two archdeaconries forming the Two Cities area which 1s led by the Bishop of

London personally Each archdeaconry 1s subdivided 1nto deaneries There are 24 deaneries

Each deanery consists of several panishes, there are over 400 parishes 1n the Diocese The Parochial Church
Council (PCC) 1s the governing body of an individual pansh  The PCC 1s made up of the incumbent as
chair, the churchwardens and a number of other ex officio and elected members Each PCC 1s a corporate
body and a separate chanity PCCs are responsible, inter ahia, for the maintenance of churches and certain
other builldings Except where shown, the transactions of PCCs do not form part of these financial

statements

The statutory governing body of the Diocese 1s 1ts Synod (DS), which 1s largely an elected body with
representation from all parts of the Diocese It 1s governed by Standing Orders approved by the DS
inaugurated on 17" November 1970 and amended from time to time Lay members are elected by the
members of deanery synods, which consist mainly of members elected by parish members Clergy members
are similarly elected by the clergy 1n deanery synods The bishops and archdeacons of the Diocese are ex
officio members In addition, a small number of members may be co-opted or nominated The DS meets at
least twice per year Many of the DS’s responsibilities are delegated to the Bishop’s Counail, which acts as a

standing committee

The Bishop’s Council consists of up to 30 members elected by the members of the DS 1n each Area, up to 3
members elected by the House of Laity of the DS, up to 16 ex officco members, mostly bishops and
archdeacons, and up to 5 members nominated by the Bishop of London The Council meets at least 3 times

per year

The Diocese conducts 1ts financial affairs through a number of corporate bodies The main body 1s the
London Diocesan Fund (“the LDF”)
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The London Diocesan Fund

The objects for which the LDF 1s established and for which suitable powers are granted 1n its constitution

are, 1n summary, as follows

To promote and assist the work and objects of the Church of England for the advancement of the Christian
religion 1n the Diocese of London, and in particular to orgamse and provide funds for the following

departments of the Church’s work

= maintenance of the Clergy generally, including Bishops Suffragan, Incumbents, and Assistant
Curates,

« erection and repair and endowment of Churches, Church Buildings, Schools, Mission Buildings, and
Residences for Incumbents,

s traimng of candidates for the Ministry, Clerical and Lay;

® provision of Readers and other Lay Ministers,

» provision of Pensions for the Clergy, and Lay Ministers, provision for widows, orphans and
dependents of the Clergy, and for necessitous Clergy,

u assistance towards endowment whether for Incumbencies or Curacies,

® religious education of the young,

® provision of expenses of Diocesan and central organisations,

» provision for Residences for Curates and Lay Minusters, Institutes, Halls, Social Clubs, Refuges and
Homes, and the repair and endowment of the same, and

» such other objects, if any, as 1t may from time to time be found desirable to promote for

strengthening the religious or other chantable work of the Church.

The LDF 1s governed by 1ts Constitution which may be altered or varied by a resolution of the DS The
Constitution 1s regularly reviewed and amended from time to ttme With the Chanty Commussion’s consent
revisions were adopted by the Annual General Meeting 1n 2010 and approved by DS The articles give
specific authonty to members of the clergy to participate 1n decisions where they may have an interest

through virtue of their holding clerical office

Every member of the Council 1s a member of the company unless they decline to take membership Each
mernber undertakes to contribute to the assets of the LDF 1n the event of its being wound up, such amount

as may be requured not exceeding £1

The members of the LDF are trustees of the charity and also its directors for Companes Acts purposes The
Chairman of the LDF 1s the Bishop of London The LDF also acts as custodian trustee and as agent to other

boards, commuittees and trusts within the London Diocese
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Statutory functions

The LDF has responsibihty for management of glebe assets (historic endowments given to provide stipends
for parochial clergy, owned and managed by LDF under the Endowments and Glebe Measure 1976) to
generate income to support the cost of stipends It 15 the Diocesan Authority for parochial and other trusts,
and also incorporates the responsibilities of the Diocesan Parsonages Board The trustees are custodians of
PCC property The DS has appointed the Bishop’s Council as Diocesan Mission and Pastoral Commuttee.
The Council has delegated 1ts powers principally to the Diocesan Strategic Pohicy Commuttee and Area

Councils Funds held under the Dioceses, Pastoral and Mission Measure 2007 are included 1n these accounts

The LDF has delegated certain powers to 1ts Finance Commuttee The LDF has also delegated certain powers
to Area Councils The commuttees have power to co-opt members, subject to elected and ex officio members
being the majority The London Diocesan Board for Schools (LDBS) 15 a separate legal entity and oversees
the Church of England schools in the diocese

Diocesan Finance Committee (DFC)

The DFC 1s a sub-commuttee of the Bishop’s Council Its membership compnses laity and clergy The DFC
meets at least six times each year By a special resolution dated 10th December 1970 1ts lay membership must
be 1n the majority The Bishop of London, the archdeacons, the Clerical and Lay Vice Chairmen and the
Treasurer of the LDF are ex officio members The DFC makes recommendations to the Council on matters

1n connection with finance, investment, property and staff business of the LDF

Members of the Diocesan Finance Committee:

(also Members of the Bishop’s Council) (not Members of the Bishop’s Council)
The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop The Revd Preb A Roberts
of London Dr R ] C Chartres KCVO Mr E Wong

The Archdeacon of London, the Ven D G Meara Mr D Barton

The Archdeacon of Charing Cross, the Ven Dr W M Jacob (Chair) Mr R Dean

The Archdeacon of Hackney, the Ven R Treweek Mr N Manns

The Archdeacon of Middlesex, the Ven S ] Welch Mr R N Perry

The Archdeacon of Hampstead, the Ven L ] Miller Dr § Willmington

The Archdeacon of Northoit, the Ven D J Green (from 1/4/13) Mr D Hunter

The Revd Preb D N C Houlding (until 31/12/12) Mr ] R Dolhing

The Revd Preb L A Moses {from 1/1/13) The Revd Dr A Emerton

Mr ] P Normand {(from 1/1/13) Mr A Garwood-Watkins

The Revd C | P Hobbs (from 1/1/13) Mr D E Loftus

The Revd Preb C G Pope Mr D W Ruchards (from 1/1/13)

Ms D R Buggs (from 1/1/13) Mr K D Stern (until 31/12/12}

Mr B O'Donoghue (until 31/12/12) Mr E D Roberts (until 31/12/12)

Ms ] W Munro Mr I R M Woolf
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Audit Committee

The Audit Commuttee 15 a sub-commuttee of the Bishop’s Council Members are appointed by the Bishop’s
Councll for 3 years Its membership may be drawn from the Counal and the DFC and from outside these
bodies At least 2 members (in addition to the chair) are to be from the Bishop’s Council and current DFC
members must be 1n the minonty The Committee ensures that proper regard 1s taken of statutory and
regulatory obhgations and best practice, and also reviews the systems of internal financial control The 2012

review highlighted that the LDF does not yet have a formal anti-bnibery policy, this will be rectified in 2013

Members of the Audit Commuttee:

{also Members of the Bishop’s Council) (not Members of the Bishop’s Council)
The Revd | Blackburn Mr D Bawtree (from 22/1/13)
Mr J D Freeman (Chatr) {unti] 10/12/12) Mr R N Perry

Mr E D Roberts (Chaur) (from 22/1/13)
Mr 1R M Woolf
Mr N K Challis (from 22/1/13)

Risk Management
Like other organisations, the LDF faces rnisks to its operations, finances and reputation The Senior

Management Group, in consultation with the Archdeacons, consider, evaluate and record the major areas of
nisk to which the LDF 1s exposed, assessing both the likelthood and impact of those nisks crystallising,
together with the measures in place to manage and mitigate these nsks The process of identification and
assessment of nisk, the nsks 1dentified and the measures for mtigation are reviewed at least annually by the
Audit Commuttee The risk register 1s available for inspection by all directors and trustees As part of new
directors’ and trustees’ induction details of the sk management process 1s provided A formal report on nsk

management 1s considered by the Council annually

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The main risks to the LDF’s income are that panshes will be unable to donate as generously as they have
pledged or would wish A one percent decrease in Common Fund contributions would mean a reduction in
income of about £0 2m The general economic environment makes this more likely than was the case

through much of the last decade

The prinapal nsks on expenditure are that there may be additional pension deficits to be funded, the costs of
training ordinands may rise further, there may be unanticipated property maintenance expenditure, council

or other taxes may rnise more than expected, or there may be unanticipated expenditure

Under the Ecclesiastical Offices (Terms of Service) Measure 2009 the LDF 1s legally liable for the payment of
clergy stipends not less than the National Mimmmum Stipend (or pro rata if part ime) for those posts under

Common Tenure Under Common Tenure there are detailed rules similar to normal employment law on
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grievances, holidays, disciphine procedures, capability, etc In addition, clergy have the nght to receive, and
the LDF has an obligation to pay, stipends In contrast the LDF’s principal income stream, contributions

from panshes, 1s a matter of generosity and shared goals for minustry, but 1s not legally enforceable

Other 1dentified major rnisks include that 1t may be not possible to insure adequately churches no longer used
for regular pubhic worship, the risk of flooding may increase sigmficantly due to chmate change and
insurance premia will rise in response, hostile news media reports may adversely impact the work of the

LDF, and safeguarding procedures for children and vulnerable adults may be considered inadequate

The LDF’s management will keep the nsks under review and ensure that proportionate mitigation strategtes

continue to be mn place

Trustee Training
The trustees review their knowledge, skills and expenence and provide appropnate training sessions to

address their needs New trustees are provided with a handbook outlining their main responsibilities A new

trustee induction session was introduced 1n 2012

Related bodies
Under the terms of arrangements made 1n 1919, the LDF incorporates the functions of the London Diocesan

Board of Finance and the Bishop of London’s Fund, of which brief details are given below

The Bishop of London’s Fund (BLF)

Patron The Most Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Archbishop of Canterbury
President The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop of London
Treasurer MrIR M Woolf

The president and treasurer are ex officio trustees

Other Trustees The Ven Dr W M Jacob
The Ven D G Meara
The Ven S | Welch
Mr E D Roberts
Secretary Mr A Brookes
Solicitors Winckworth Sherwood, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London, SEL 9BB
Registered Office 36 Causton Street, London SW1P 4AU

The Bishop of London’s Fund was established 1n 1863 and was incorporated by the Board of the Chanty
Commussioners for England and Wales under the Chantable Trustees Incorporation Act 1872 on 7* July
1882 The BLF 1s a registered charnity (249021) The Finance Commuttee of the LDF constitutes 1ts Executive
Commuttee Certain title and trust deeds are in the name of the BLF, which has 1ts own separate legal seal
For day-1o-day purposes and in accordance with a special resolution of 29" October 1918, 1ts activities are
subsumed into the LDF, with which 1t shares common objectives The majonty of the BLF’s assets were

transferred to the LDF in the last century

10




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND
Directors’ and Trustees’ Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2012

The London Diocesan Board of Finance (LDBF)

President The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop of London

Chairman The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop of London

Trustees The Trustees of the LDF

Secretary Mr A Brookes

Solicitors Winckworth Sherwood, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London, SE1 9BB
Office 36 Causton Street, London SW1P 4AU

The LDBF was registered in England as a company limuted by guarantee on 30% Apnl 1914 The Diocesan
Board of Finance Measure 1925 provides that every Diocese in the Church of England should have a DBF It
stipulates however that those Dioceses with existing trust bodtes (provided they were incorporated under the
Companies Acts) are allowed to use these bodies to carry out the functions of the DBF Clause 3{c) of the
Memorandum of Association of the LDF (company number 150856) formed in 1918 specifically empowers
the LDF to carry out (inter aha) all of the functions of the London DBF  The Articles of Association of the
LDBF were amended on 7" June 1926 to amalgamate the functions of the DBF nto the LDF, except anything
which was unable to be amalgamated because of statutory provisions The LDBF 1s a registered chanty
(249022) and company limited by guarantee (135519)

Principal activities

The principal activity of the LDF 15 to serve and support the parishes and people within the Diocese in therr
mission of proctaiming the gospel of Jesus Christ It does this operationally through the payment and
housing of parish clergy and chaplains and support to thewr mumstry The LDF also provides commumty

space and facihties to the wider population of and wvisitors to London

Munsstry and associated costs, 1ncluding property, account for the great majonty of the LDF's expenditure
Thus 1s financed principally by the collection of voluntary mncome from the parishes, termed “Common

Fund” Ths 1s supplemented by rental and investment income

Grants are recetved from a number of sources including the Church Commuissioners and the Trust for
London (previously the City Parochial Foundation) Grants are awarded to parishes by the Area Councils
and to mission 1ihatives by the Bishop of London’s Mission Fund (BLMF) which 1s a designated fund
within the LDF

Public Benefit of activities

The trustees have a statutory duty under the Charities Act 2011 to have regard to the guidance issued from
time to time by the Charity Commuission The trustees have read the Chanity Commssion gudance Charities
and Public Benefit and the supplementary guidance in The Advancement of Religion for the Public Benefit and
have regard to them in making relevant decisions

11
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The trustees believe that this report taken as a whole provides evidence of the public benefit of the chanty’s
work 1n 2012

In particular, the trustees believe that, by promoting the work of the Church of England in the Diocese of

London, the LDF helps to promote the whole mission of the Church, including its pastoral, evangelistic,

social and ecumenical aspects, more effectively, both in the Diocese as a whole and 1n its individual panishes
and that in doing so 1t provides a benefit to the public by

providing facilities for public worship, pastoral care and spiritual, moral and intellectual
development, both for its adherents and for anyone who wishes to benefit from what the Church
offers, and

promoting Christian values, and services by members of the Church 1in and to their communities, to
the benefit of individuals and society as a whole

The principal public benefits of the LDF are the advancement of the Christian religion by supporting
mimisters of rehgion and others who lead, encourage and support members of the vanous and diverse
communities of the world city of London by and in

the provision of public worship and ceremonues (see below “sharing the good news of Jesus Christ 1n
21st century London” as part of The London Challenge 2012),

the moral and spintual improvement of the public (see “shaning the good news of Jesus Christ in
21st century London™),

the provision of comfort to the bereaved (see “expressing God’s love in our World City”),

contributing towards a better society, by promoting social cohesion and social caputal, for example
by supporting marrnage (see “sharing the good news of Jesus Christ in 21st century London™),

contributing to the spiritual and moral education of children (see for example “telling the story of
Jesus Chnist afresh for this generation and especially for the young™),

carrying out, as a practical expression of religious belief, other activities (such as advancing
education or conflict resolution, or reheving poverty), which may also be charitable (see for example
“serving London and all her people™),

contributing to good mental and physical health, aiding the prevention of poor health, speeding
recovery from poor health (see “sharing the good news of Jesus Chnist in 21st century London™},

the provision and maintenance of sacred spaces, principally churches and churchyards, open to the
public and many of which are hsted buildings (see “serving London and all her people™),

the provision of public spaces such as church halls as an expression of faith (see “serving London
and all her people”)

12
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Renewing the Vision for serving Jesus Christ in this great city - from London Challenge 2012 to Capital
Vision 2020.

The London Challenge (LC), which was first launched 1n January 2002, focused the London Diocese on
some common strategic objectives for the five years finishing in December 2006 The London Challenge was

refreshed with clear objectives for the period 2007-2012 which concluded tn 2012 with a formal review

The Seven Londoen Challenge 2012 Commitments are:

1 We are commutted to sharing the good news of Jesus Chnist in 21 century London

2 We are committed to equipping the servants of Jesus Christ

3 We are commutted to telling the story of Jesus Christ afresh for this generation and especially for the
young

4 We are commutted to serving London and all her people

5 We are commutted to expressing God’s love in our World City

6 We are commutted to making four Capital Investments

e recruit and train 2,012 Ambassadors for Jesus Christ under the age of 35 by 2012
® increase provision in Church of England Secondary Schools by 2,012 places by 2012
®  raise £2,012,000 for development in Africa by 2012 (ALMA)
*  raise £2,012,000 to support mission 1n London by 2012.
7 We are commutted to generating the resources in finance and property to enable the church to

respond adequately to the London Challenge

Review of performance against commitments

1. We are committed to sharing the good news
of Jesus Christ in 21* century London.

Over the penod of the Challenge this remained a
priority with an added impetus to church

planting with 19 plants or restarts occurring duning
the penod of the London Challenge A number of
new mid week congregations have also been started
along with many other innovative approaches such
as Messy Church and Cafe Church

Photos left: St Francis Church, Dalgarno Way,
Ladbroke Grove, a church planted 1n 2010 In 2012
the LDF successfully helped St Francis’ Church bid
for funding from the Church Commussioners for a
new children’s worker

13
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2. We are committed to equipping the servants of Jesus Christ.

Recommendations from a Training Review 1n 2006 have now been fully implemented across the diocese
Focus on leadership has increased with a visit to Willow Creek leadership summut in Chicago and the
creation of the Kensington Riverside leadership course The Renewing Vision, Renewing Minustry residential
programme has become an estabhshed area of development The first one-day clergy study summit was held

in September 2012, bringing together all the Diocese’s hcensed clergy to explore ministry in a world ity

- A ’
y. . (e‘ﬂ‘ - 1}
. ; « .

Over the period of the challenge we retained and ordained 70% (191} of the 274 men and women trained 1n
the Diocese 1n the last 5 years 83 Licensed Lay Minusters (LLMs) have been admutted and licensed or given
Permission to Officiate (PTO) 1n the last five years of whom 76 are still in post More action 1s needed to
ensure that leadership reflects the range of church membership both in diversity of ethnic background and

age

3 Weare committed to telling the story of Jesus Christ afresh for this generation and especially for the

young.

The Diocese launched the Children’s Charter in 2011, a scheme designed to help parishes become more
welcoming places to children 40 panishes have signed up to date Training for children’s workers has been
provided across the diocese, both basic skills courses and a year-long academy course In partnership with
the Children’s Society youth work has been supported, promoted and resourced over the penod of the

Challenge
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In 2011 London Diocesan Board for Schools, launched a new company, Grow Education Partners which
provides school improvement, traiming and support for all schools in London including community
schools LDBS also works with a number of London Boroughs to improve the quality of the teaching of

religious education and collective worship in schools

Three new Church of England secondary schools and a primary school have opened during the period of the
Challenge and 2 new schools will be opening 1n 2013

Photo. Breaking ground on 30 November 2012 for the William Perkin C of E High School in Greenford

4. We are commuitted to serving London and all her people.

During the period of London Challenge we have maintained and even expanded our presence throughout
the Diocese One success has been maintaining stipendiary clergy numbers in a very challenging economic
environment Our strategic approach has enabled us to 1dentify areas of development change In Tottenham
Hale we have developed a vision and begun implementing the first new church to be built 1n a new place
London for 40 years The strategic approach has also enabled sigmficant matched funding from external
agencies to be secured for misston and minustry mmtiatives and strengthened relationships and reputation

with public authorities
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Photo: Members of the LDF team with the building plar—ts for Tottenham Hale

The Olympic mobiliser worked successfully with 145 panshes to make the most of the opportunity of the
Olympics, and consideration of the legacy 1s ongoing

Photo: Church volunteers hand out water at the Paralympics

The number of schools increased to 149, with the number of school places up from 51,372 to 53,552 LDBS
has worked with local authorities and existing schools to provide additional school places to meet the
growing population of London whilst ensuring, via rebuilding or modernisation, that schools can effectively

serve their communities
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5. We are commutted to expressing God's love in our World City.

During the period of the Challenge we achieved recognition as a Fair Trade Diocese

We also defined and launched Route 2050 - the Diocese’s long term plan to reduce the carbon footprint of
its buildings and property, with significant achievements already made 1n reduced emissions Annual returns
showed a saving by 2011 of 21 7% 1n energy and 14 9% 1n carbon emussions Partnerships with ALMA
(Anghcan Church 1n Angola and Mozambique) were further built on with more than 50 partner visits, 5
Lent Appeals to raise funds and 45 parishes and 8 schools having links

Focus on more closely engaging with people of other faiths has happened both locally, but also through
chaplains working 1n mult-faith teams and through the Greater London Presence and Engagement
Network

6. We are committed to making four Capital Investments

e Recruit and train 2,012 ambassadors for Jesus Christ under the age of 35 by 2012 Achieved -
over 2,700 signed up and the launch evening and celebrations were outstanding

* Increase provision in Church of England Secondary schools by 2,012 places by 2012 Achieved -
secondary school places have now exceeded 17,000 up from just over 14,000 1n 2006

s Raise £2,012,000 for development in Africa by 2012 50% of the target was achieved by ALMA,
mn addition parishes held their own events and appeals for specific projects and links with Afnca

¢ Raise £2,012,000 to support mission in London by 2012 Not achteved A fundraiser has now
been appointed to initiate a fund raising strategy
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7. We are committed to generating the resources in finance and property to enable the Church to

respond adequately to the London Challenge

¢  We will maintain a balanced budget Achieved

¢  We will keep the Common Fund under review to ensure fairness Ongoing

e  We will pursue a legacy strategy Ongoing

¢  We will increase the level of teaching on disapleship to encourage more generous giving
Achieved - giving up 5% 1n real terms

* We will pursue pohicies which develop our stock of buildings for the mission of the church
whilst also using surplus property to raise income for that mission Achieved — An 1increase 1n net
income from property investments from £2 3m 1n 2006 to £3 6m 1n 2011 A comprehensive
property review was completed in 2012 with recommendations agreed by Bishop’s Council

s  We will follow policies of high quality maintenance for all our properties Ongomng

Capital Vision 2020
In 2012 the Diocese began to engage with renewing the vision for serving Jesus Christ 1n this great city In

order to engender deeper, more forward looking thinking the strategic time honzon was extended as the
Diocese was asked to think about Capital Vision 2020 Using interviews and other methods around London
designed to express “What 1s London saying to the church”, and a wealth of matenal showing the changes

and challenges our city faces, over 1,500 people have now responded to three key questions
1 What s the Spint saying to us in the hife of London?
2 Where do we place effort and resources at present?
3 In what ways do we need to rethink and act differently?

Feedback was received from Diocesan Synod, from Deanenes, from individual panishes, from groups of
chaplains, 2012 ambassadors, Sunday schools, youth groups and schools as well as individuals via online
surveys The combined wisdom has been distilled into three themes which will form the framework for
Capital Vision 2020 The next phase 1s to shape practical objectives, to enable the leaders and members of the
Diocese to make tangible our actions and together pray and act to make these a reality Following agreement
by Diocesan Synod, Capital Vision 2020 will be launched by the Diocese at a gathering at St Paul’s Cathedral
1n June 2013
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Financial performance - “The Business Review’

Section 417 of the Companies Act 2006 requires every company to prepare a ‘business review’ The purpose
of the business review 1s to inform members of the company and help them assess how the directors have

performed their duty under section 172 of the Compantes Act 2006 to promote the success of the company

In the case of the LDF the members and directors are the same individuals This section 1s intended, when
taken with the other sections of this report, to satisfy the requirements of the law and to provide useful
nformation for readers of these accounts It also has full regard to the statement of best practice Reporting
Statement Operating and Financial Review 1ssued by the Accounting Standards Board (now the Accounting

Council) 1n January 2006 and various regulations made by statutory instrument
General Fund

The LDF recorded an operating surplus on the General Fund of £0 3m This compares to the surplus of
£0 7m1n 2011 The General Fund holds all our unrestricted funds that have not been designated for specific

purposes We seek to balance our General Fund each year

Compared to 2011:
» Incoming resources increased by £1 Om to £32 6m (2011 £31 6m).
®  Resources expended increased by £1 4m to £32 3m (2011 £30 9m)

Donations from panshes through Common Fund increased by 1 5% or £0 3m to £20 6m Incoming
resources from other donations and from property remained approximately the same as in 2011 The

trustees are most grateful to all the donors

General fund returns on cash 1n the banks and from shares increased by £0 2m pnmarnly due to the full-year
impact of the prior year transfer of around £6m of cash into higher income-generating equities and bonds,

although bank interest rates continued at historically low levels of around 0 5%-0 7%

There was an increase 1n the number of clergy sponsored directly by parishes and others and their financial

contributions are shown as income, ‘pansh reimbursements for clergy costs’, in these accounts at £3 2m

Resources expended rose with increases 1n total clergy stipend costs and pension contributions combining

with 1increases in funds spent on clergy housing and care of churches

Contributions to the Archbishops’ Council (one of the NCIs) remained steady at £2 1m The major part of

these donations funds the training of new clergy

Other general fund expenditure was very tightly controlled throughout the year and economies were

achieved against budget in many departments
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Overall, the careful control of expenditure enabled the LDF to achieve an operating surplus on the General
Fund of £0 3m 1n 2012 despite inflationary pressures

Taking the surplus of £0 3m and the £0 3m unrealised gains on investments, the overall surplus on the LDF’s
General Fund for 2012 15 £0 6m

QOur current London Challenge commitment is to balance the General Fund to within 1% of the LDF’s
General Fund income In 2012 the operating surplus of £0 3m, before the exceptional items noted above,

meets the definition normally used to indhcate a ‘balanced budget’.

Total Funds (General Fund, Designated, Restricted and Endowment Funds together)
An aggregate ‘operating’ deficit across all funds of £3 7m (£2 9m 1n 2011) was recorded dunng the year

Overall incoming resources tncreased by £1 Om or 3 0% from £33 Om 1n 2011 to £34 Om 1n 2012 mainly
because of the continuing generosity of the thousands of people 1n the parishes who support the LDF's work
Overall resources expended 1increased by £1 8m or 5 0% from £35 9m 1n 2011 to £37 7m 1n 2012

During the year, the property team continued to manage the LDF's properties aiming to provide the best
possible service to clergy and maximise the revenue from investment property and from functional property

that was temporarily not 1n operational use

In some designated and restncted funds, expenditure exceeded income as these funds were spent for the
furtherance of the ministry and mission of the Church in London and providing benefit to the people of the

Diocese

Some of the support was given to individual projects and individual clergy, notably through the Bishop of
London’s Mission Fund, other support took the form of provision of housing and other facihties for clergy,
and some took the form of loans and grants to parochial church councils and church schools More details of
these activities are 1n the notes to the accounts and further information 15 avatlable in the annual report to

parishes and on the website

There were net other recognised gains of £11 3m (2011 £14 9m), principally due to increases 1n property
valuations and realised gains on property of £9 2m (2011 £16 2m), and these were enhanced by an increase
in investment valuations of £2 1m (2011 decrease of £1 3m) due to capital value appreciation on the stock

market

There was, therefore, an increase in assets of £7 6m (2011 £10 8m) for the year to £371 5m (£363 9m in
2011) The substantial majority of this 1s represented by property used in the LDF’s charitable operations
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The budget and outlook for 2013 - The budget for 2013 was approved by the Bishop’s Council and received
by the Diocesan Synod at the end of 2012 It budgets for General Fund income to increase by £0 9m and
Common Fund to increase to £21 1lm General Fund expenditure 1s budgeted to increase by £0 8m, with a
2% 1ncrease 1n stipends 1n 2013, and more funds available to help struggling parishes and individuals The

budgeted allocation of General Fund income and expenditure 1n 2013 1s set out below

Incoming Resources @ Net Rer;tza;élncome

ST, J

B Investment

Common Fund Income 4%
et A ]

@ Grants, Legacies
and Donations 6%
[N IPISPR -~ I S |

B Assigned Fees 2%

[ '

Chaplain
Resources Expended ® Chaplancy 1%

® Property Team 3% B Professional

u Supporting
Ordinand Training
3%

[P [ —

W National Church
) Contnbution 8%

3 Clergy Costs 70%

B Mission Support
2%

Strategic B Parish and Area
Development 1% Support 3%

B Central Diocesan
Support 7%
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Plans for Future Periods

We aim to keep the day by day income and expenditure of the LDF 1n balance while using designated and
restricted funds for the purposes for which they are held 2012 was the tenth year in a row when we have set
a balanced budget for General Funds

The challenge for the future 1s to

® Deliver ministry and services in more effective ways, being at all times innovative;

®  Grow our resources and be a good steward of them

During 2013 we will begin to develop a new strategic framework for use 1n the Diocese of London for the .
period 2013-2020

Policies and other matters
Investment Policy

The LDF holds investments on 1ts own behalf and as ecclesiastical custodian trustee for parishes under the
Parochial Church Counals (Powers) Measure 1956

The LDF keeps investments under 1ts control under regular review and receives penodic guidance from an
Investment Advisory Group and from the Property Gudance Group (formerly Property Advisory Group)
The main investment objective 1s to seek the maximum return over the long term, taking 1nto account both
income and capital appreciation, with mimmum risk to the real value of the assets Targets set for the
strategic allocation of assets between different classes of investment reflect the Trustees’ views on the

appropriate balance to be struck between returns and nsks

The LDF currently operates asset allocation objectives that differ between types of fund Broadly, they are
based upon bands for property and equity that encompass around 70-90% of assets with cash and bonds
forming around 10-30% Redistribution between asset types to meet these objectives took place 1n the final

quarter of 2012 with a further £2m placed with hsted equuties from cash

Investment returns

Investment property with a net book value of £86 2m (2011 £81 5m) generated income of £4 1m (2011 \
£40m) I
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Investments 1n equities, fixed 1nterest securities and other quoted securities amounted to £25 9m {2011

£21 3m) These include sole trusts, and details are in Note 7 to the financial statements Gains 1n value of

£2 1m {2011 Losses of £1 3m) were recorded and dividends of £1 2m {2011 £1 Om) were received The gains
in the value of investments 1n shares, which are held through investment funds, were broadly in line with the

movement 1n the value of FTSE all-share index
Reserves Policy and Designated Funds

A review of designated reserves was again undertaken during the year The reserves policy will be kept under
regular review in the hght of changing financial market conditions, which affect both the resources available

and the calls upon them

General reserves are held to finance working capital requirements (principally sipends, salaries and property
costs) not matched by simultaneous receipt of Common Fund and investment income The pohcy 1s that
General Fund reserves (unrestricted, undesignated) equivalent to approximately one month’s expenditure
should be held 1n cash or near cash form for this purpose General reserves at 31st December 2012 were
£19m (2011 £1 3m) These equate to about 21 days of general fund expenditure (2011 15 days) The
trustees intend to replemish these general reserves over the next 4 years through the careful setting of annual

budgets

Funds with a value of £90 4m (2011 £86 8m) have been designated for particular purposes as descnbed more
fully 1n Note 12a to the financial statements

Over half of this value, £49 8m (2011 £48 2m), 1s represented by functional property and the associated
parsonage and fund property reserves, which are used to house clergy 1n support of one of the principal
charitable objectives of the LDF As described 1n the notes to the financial statements, most clergy housing 1s
not owned by the LDF but 1s nevertheless recogmised 1n the accounts 1n accordance with Financial Reporting
Standard no 5

About one third of these funds, £29 4m (2011 £27 2m) 1s represented by investment property which 1s

discussed below

Some of these funds have been designated to enable loans to be made to further the chartable aims of the
LDFE The value of the funds will continue without material change as loans are made and repaid The
Diocesan Loan Capital designated fund of £4 2m (2011 £4 4m) 1s the major example It 1s used mainly to
provide loans to panishes, often to enable them to undertake major capital projects that would otherwise not

be able to proceed
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The remainder of the designated funds, with a value of £7 0m (2011 £7 Om), 1s designated for a variety of
purposes, especially enabling the LDF to take advantage of strategic development opportumties e g 1n
development areas within London Many of these funds are gradually being exhausted as they are expended
for the purposes for which they were designated Some of these funds may be expected to be replenished

over time by further donations and designations

Policy on Property Investments of Unrestricted but Designated Funds

Unrestricted but designated property investments, amounting to £29 4m (2011 £27 2m) of the amounts

discussed above, are held for two principal reasons

One reason 1s to reduce the risks posed by large changes in the environment in which the LDF operates and
to protect the LDF from insolvency or senous disruption to its work The LDF needs to balance the risk

between the short term nature of income and the long term continuing needs of clergy

Clergy are office holders and are not generally employed by the LDF. Stipends are paid by the Central
Stipends Authonty, part of the Archbishops’ Council, which looks to the LDF to recompense them 1n respect
of the clergy in the Diocese, as guided by s5 of the Diocesan Stipends Funds Measure 1953 Clergy are
entitled to recerve a basic stipend and, 1n practice, receive an enhanced stipend This entitlement for many
incumbents continues until they reach the age of seventy For some, 1t 1s a hifetime entitlement Some clergy
have an expectation that they will continue to receive the enhanced shipend for as long as their entitlernent to
stipend continues This represents a long term moral, but not legal, obligation for the LDF On the other
hand, the LDF’s income consists mainly of voluntary donations by panishioners through their PCCs

If there were, for any reason, a major dechne 1n parishioners’ giving to the Church, the LDF might be left
with a major imbalance between 1ncome and expenditure If Common Fund income were to fall by a half,

selling the unrestricted investments would make up the shortfall for between two and three years

With the implementation of the Ecclesiastical Offices (Terms of Service) Measure 2009 (1) and regulations
made under section 2 of that Measure, office holders holding a stipendiary post are now entitled to recerve a
stipend not less than the National Mimimum Stipend The Measure and Regulations were implemented on
31 January 2011

The second reason for holding the designated investments 1s to ensure an equitable balance of expenditure
between generations Many of the assets used by the LDF today were provided by past generations and there

15 a need to provide assets for future generations

All assets, except operational properties used mainly for housing clergy, are invested with the aim of

producing income to support the LDF’s charitable work
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Restricted Funds

Funds with a value of £20 3m (2011 £20 Om) were restricted in their application 1n accordance with
conditions specified by the donors They are described more fully in Note 12b to the financial statements

Glebe assets are regarded as restricted expendable endowment funds
Valuation of real property assets

The majonty of the real property assets are held for the long term use of the LDF, rather than for re-sale, and
are valued in the accounts at ‘insurance value’ which reflects the replacement cost The market value of the
property mught differ substantially from 1ts insurance value In the directors’ and trustees’ opinion, given the
intention to hold the properties in the long term and taking account of paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 7 to The
Large and Medium Sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008, the difference 1s
not of such significance as to require the attention of the members of the company to be drawn to 1t and this

report therefore does not indicate the difference with such degree of precision
Pension Schemes

From 1 January 2011 the Church of England Clergy Pension Scheme changed to being contracted into the
Second State Pension This change means that both the LDF and clergy wall pay greater National Insurance

contributions, at the same time, this change helps the Pensions Board to reduce the contribution rate

The Pensions Board, taking into account the revised legislation and scheme, reduced the contribution rate to
38 2% from 45% on 1st January 2011

Durning 2012 the LDF consulted staff members on a proposed change of accrual rate for future service
regarding the Church Workers’ Pension Scheme (for lay staff) Changes will come into effect from 1* Apnl

2013 to manage the increasing cost of this scheme
Other Matters

Note 9b of the financial statements details the LDF’s support of connected chanties, for example support of
£275k (2011 £260k) given to the London Diocesan Board for Schools through sharing facilities at London
Diocesan House as well as a cash grant of £160k (2011 £160k) This 1s to ensure that the Diocese of London
both fulfils 1ts statutory educational responsibilities and 1ts desire that the Gospel of Christ 15 also spread
through educational mimstry

One of the main ways 1n which the LDF supports the ministry of panshes 1s through the provision of grants
and loans In 2012, grants to London parishes totalled £1 7m (2011 £1 8m)
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Members and Members’ Interests

The LDF 1s a chantable company hmited by guarantee and its directors and trustees may derive no benefit,
income or capital interest 1n the LDF's financial affairs other than reimbursement of out of pocket expenses
Note 9b to the financial statements shows expenses reimbursed to Council members This note also shows
the amounts paid to the clerical members of Council for their stipend This 1s paid to them as mumisters of

religion 1n the Diocese rather than as Directors or Trustees

The Synodical Secretary maintains a register of declarations of interest  All trustees have access to 1t

Disclosure of information to auditors

Each trustee who held office at the date of approval of this trustees’ report confirms that, so far as he or she s
each aware, there 1s no relevant audit nformation of which the LDF's auditors are unaware, and that he or
she has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director 1n order to make himself or herself
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the LDF's auditors are aware of that
information ‘Relevant audit information” means information needed by the LDF's auditors 1n connection
with preparning their report In doing so, the trustees have made enquines of their fellow directors and of the
LDF's auditors, and have taken such other steps (if any) for that purpose, as are required by their duty as a

director of the LDF to exercise reasonable care, skill and dihigence

Trusts

The LDF has adopted a programme of work encompassing risk and investment management reviews of all
trust holdings Trusts with small balances, typically less than £10,000, are gradually being closed as permitted
by Charnity Commussion gudelines and following consultation with beneficiaries The capital funds are

remitted to the designated beneficianes to be used 1n accordance with the terms of the trust

Funds Held as Custodian Trustee on Behalf of Others

As noted on page 50 the LDF 1s custodian trustee for trust assets of £16 0m (2011 £15 8m) Detailed

certificates of holdings were sent to parishes and other managing trustees as at 31 December 2012

Most of these trusts are held on behalf of parishes whose charitable purposes are parallel to those of the LDF
Assets held under these trusts are held separately from those of the LDF

A statement of the custodian trustees’ responsibilities 1s also found on page 50 together with non-statutory
finanaial statements, notes thereto and a non-statutory independent auditors’ report to the custodian

trustees between pages 50 and 54 Because of the large number of such trusts they are not listed separately
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Statement of trustees' and directors' responsibilities in respect of the Trustees’

Annual Report and the Financial Statements

The trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees' Annual Report and the financial statements 1n
accordance with applicable law and regulations Company law requires the trustees to prepare financial
statements for each finanaial year 1n accordance with UK Accounting Standards and apphicable law (UK
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) The financial statements are required by law to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of any excess of expenditure over income for that

period

In preparing these financial statements, the trustees are required to

» select suitable accounting pohicies and then apply them consistently,

= make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

w state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements, and

» prepare the financial statements on the ‘going concern’ basis unless 1t 1s inappropriate to presume
that the group and the chanty will continue 1n its activities

The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that its financial
statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They have general responsibility for taking such steps as
are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the chanitable company and to prevent and detect

fraud and other irregulanties

The trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and

dissemination-of financial statements may chffer from legislation 1n other jurisdictions

Wl

The Ven Dr W M JacobN " 16 May 2013

Member of Bishop’s Council and Finance Commttee Chairman
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of the London Diocesan Fund

We have audited the financial statements of the London Diocesan Fund for the year ended 31 December
2012 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Summary Income and Expenditure account,
the Balance Sheet, the note of Historical Cost Profits and Losses, the Cash Flow Statement and the related
notes The financial reporting framework that has been apphed in their preparation 1s applicable law and

United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditors

As explained more fully 1n the Trustees’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 27, the trustees (who are
also the directors of the charity for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the

financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view

Our responsibility 1s to audit and express an opimion on the financial statements 1n accordance with
apphicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us to
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s (APB’s) Ethical Standards for Auditors This report 1s made
solely to the chanty’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the charity’s members those matters we
are required to state to them 1n an auditor’s report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permutted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the chanty and the chanty’s

members as a body for our audit work, for thus report, or for the opinions we have formed

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements 1s provided on the Financial Reporting

Counail's website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate

Opinon on the financial statements
In our opiruon the financial statements

e give a true and fair view of the state of the chanty’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of 1ts
incoming resources and application of resources, including 1ts income and expenditure, for the year
then ended,

* have been properly prepared 1n accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice, and

¢ have been prepared 1n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006
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Opinion on the other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

[n our opimon the information given 1n the Directors’ and Trustees’ Report for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion

* adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audst have not been
recerved from branches not visited by us, or

* the financial statements are not 1n agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

¢ certain disclosures of trustees’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

¢ we have not recerved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Alistair Fraser (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Mazars LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

Times House, Throwley Way, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4]Q

16 May 2013
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Unrestricted funds ~ Restricted  Endowment Total Total
General  Designated Funds Funds 2012 2011
£m £m £m £m Em £m
Incoming Resources Notes
Incoming Resources from generated funds
Voluntary income
Common Fund 206 - - - 206 203
Parish Remmbursements for Clergy Costs 32 - - - 32 30
Donations 05 - 02 - 07 08
Church Commissioners - 03 02 - 05 05
Trust for London 13 - - - 13 12
Actwvities for generahing funds
Functional Property Rentals 13 02 - - 15 13
Assigned Fees 05 . - - 05 05
Investment Income
Dridends and Interest Receivable 10b 12 01 02 - 15 12
Investment Property Rentals 40 . 01 - 41 49
Other Incoming Resources 01 - - 01 02
Total Incoming Resources 326 07 07 - 340 330
Resources Expended
Cost of generating funds
Inivestmenti management costs
Rental portfoho costs - agent fees 05 - - - 05 04
Investment Property repairs & maintenance 12 01 03 - 146 12
Charitable actinities
Ministry 202 02 - - 204 199
Education & Qutreach 06 - - - 66 06
Parish and Area Support Services 12 01 02 . 15 13
Clergy Housing & Care of Churches 60 11 - 17 1] 83
National Church 21 - - - 21 20
Grants to Panishes & Overseas 5 02 12 0s - 19 20
Governance 03 - - - 03 02
Other resources expended - - - - -
Total Resources Expended 1 323 27 10 17 377 359
Net incoming / (outgoing) resources for year 03 (20} (03) a7 37 (29)
before transfers and pension deficit costs
Pension Deficit costs - - - - (12
Net incoming / (outgoing) resources for year 03 (20} 03 17) (37) (41)
after pension deficit costs and before transfers
Transfers between funds 12d - (16) 0 4) 20 - -
Net incoming / (outgoing) resources for year 03 (36) 07) 03 37) 41)
after transfers
Other recagnised gains and losses
Unrealised gains / {losses) on investment assets 7 03 05 04 09 21 (L 3)
Unreahsed gans on property assets 6 - 35 0s 17 57 136
Realised gains on property assets - 32 01 02 35 26
Net Gains 03 72 10 28 113 149
Net movement in funds for the year 06 3s 03 31 76 108
Balances at 1 january 2012 13 868 200 2558 3639 3531
Balances at 31 December 2012 19 90 4 203 2589 3715 3639

Al incormuing and expended resources relate to continuing operations

The notes on pages 34 to 48 form part of these financial statements




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Balance Sheet - as at 31 December 2012

Notes Unresincted Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total Tetal
General Designated Funds Funds 2012 2011
Fund Fands
£m £m £m £m £m £im
Fixed Assets
Functional Property 6 - 451 19 204 4 2514 2536
Investment Property 6 - 294 132 436 862 815
Faxtures, Fittings and Equipment - - - - - 0l
Investments 7 29 89 43 98 259 213
29 834 194 2578 3635 3565
Current Assets
Debtors 9 18 42 05 - 65 61
Cash and short term deposits 10a 30 83 15 12 140 144
48 125 20 12 205 205
Credators
Amounts falling due within one year 11 21 24 04 01l 50 53
Net Current Assets 27 101 16 11 155 152
Total assets less current habilities 56 935 210 2589 3790 717
Creditors
Amounts falling due after one year 1 37 31 07 - 75 78
Net Assets 19 904 203 2589 3715 3639
Funds
General 19 - - - 19 13
Designated 12a - 904 - - 90 4 868
Restricted 12b - - 203 - 203 200
Endowment 12¢ - - - 2589 2589 2558
Total Funds 19 904 203 2589 3715 3639

The notes on pages 34 to 48 form part of these financial statements

The financial statements on pages 30 to 48 were approved, and authonsed for 1ssue, by the Diocesan Bishop's Council on 16 May 2013

Mr [ R M Woolf

: B
™ Jen/nr WMJacob K

Member of Bishop's Counal and
Finance Commuttee Chairman

Member of Bishop's Council
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND .

Summary Income and Expenditure Account - for the year to 31 December 2012

Non-endowment movements
Gross income
Realised gains
Total income

Total expenditure

Net income on non-endowment funds
before unrealised gains/(losses) and transfers

There was no mcome from non-charitable trading activaty 1n the year

All incoming and expended resources relate to continuing operations

2012 2011
£Em £m
340 330
33 21
37.3 35.1
(36 0) 34 1)
1.3 1.0

The Summary Income and Expenditure Account 1s denved from the Statement of Financial Activities on

page 30, which together with the notes to the financial statements on pages 34 to 48 provides full
information on the movement during the year on all the funds of the LDF

Note of historical cost profits and losses -
for the year to 31 December 2012

{Defiat) for the financial year
Realisation of revaluation gains of previous years

Historical Cost (loss) for the year

The notes on pages 34 to 48 form part of these financial statements

2012 2011
£m £m
(37) (41)
35 26
(0.2) (15)
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Cash Flow Statement - for the year to 31 December 2612

2012 2011
Notes
£m £m

Net cash outflow from operating activities 13a (89) 79
Returns on investments and servicing of finance 13b 70 66

(19} (13)
Capatal flows and financial investment 13b 15 (49)
(Decrease) 1n cash 1n the year (0.4) (6.2)
Reconciliation of net cash flow to
movement 1n net funds (see note 13)
(Decrease) 1n cash in the year (0 4) (62)
Non cash increase / (decrease) 1n funds o1 (01
Movement in net funds in the year (03) (63)
Net funds at 1 January 113 176
Net funds at 31 December 13¢ 11.0 11.3

The notes on pages 34 to 48 form part of these financial statements
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012

13

Principal accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards 1n the United Kingdom,
the Statement of Recommended Practice, Accounting and Reporting by Chanues (2005) and the Diocesan Annual Repont
and Financial Statements Guide (v4 2009)

The accounts comply with the Chanties Act 2011, and the Compames Act 2006 A summary of the principal accounting
policies, which have been applied consistently except as stated, 15 set out below

Basis of preparation

The LDF prepares its annual financial statements on the historical cost basis of accounting as adjusted for the revaluation of
investments, investment properties and functional properties

Funds

The LDF has vanous types of fund for which 1t 15 responsible and which require separate disclosure Note 12 shows the
balances and movements on each fund together with details of thesr uses The trustees’ report gives an overview of the LDF's
Reserves Policy

Unrestricted Funds

Unrestricted funds arse from all the accumulated surpluses and deficits in the provision of general chantable activities

{a) General Funds
{b) Designated Funds {note 12a)

The latter are funds earmarked by the LDF trustees for a specific purpose The trustees have discretion over the purpose and
use of the funds They can be re-allocated or otherwise undesignated without reference to outside agencies

Restricted Funds (note 12b)

These are funds subject to specific conditions imposed by the doner or by the speafic terms of a trust deed or other legal
measure Income and expenditure on restricted funds 1s taken directly to those funds in the Statement of Financial Activities
except to the extent that income 1s freely avaiable for the general purposes of the LDF

Endowment Funds (note 12¢)

Permanent endowment capital must be held permanently whereas expendable endowment capnal can be used but only 1n
certain circumstances Income ansing 15 included 1n general or restricted funds depending on the terms of the trust
instrument

Taxation status

The LDF 15 a registered charity and as such 15 able to take advantage of exemptons granted under the relevant tax legislanon
including part 10 of the Income Tax Act 2007 It 1s not liable to corporation tax on chantable income or income from
charitable activities
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 Decernber 2012 (continued)

14

Statement of Finanaal Actmvities

All matenal income and expenditure 15 accounted for on an accruals basis

llnm.m

{E.mlanannn

Voluntary Income

Common Fund

Contnbutions paid by the panishes in the Diocese of London to the LDF

Pansh Retmbursements
for Clergy Costs

Stpend refunds are amounts recewved in respect of clergy mnvolved n largely local
intiatives, financed directly by parishes or other institutions

Donations

Gufts from external organisations and indmiduals

Church Commussioners

Grant ncome from the Church Commussioners

 Trust for London

Grant income from Trust for London (formerly Ciry Parochial Foundation)

Actiities for generating

funds

Functional Property
rental Income

IFuncnonal property 1s usually held to house clergy Where property 1s not used
for this purpose 1n the short term, 1t 1s let out at market rates lo generate
additional income Designated and Glebe functional rental tncome 15 recervable]
within general funds Rental income from closed church buitdings 15 accounted;
[for wathin restricted funds

Assigned fees

Assigned fees are statutory charges for weddings and funerals, of which part 15
due to the local Parochial Church Council (PCC), and part 1s due to the LDF The
LDF element 1s set against the overall supends bill

Investment Income

Dwidends and Interest
recervable

Income anstng 15 credited to the relevant funds on a receipts basis for dividends)
and on an accruals basis for interest mcome

[nvestment Property
rental iIncome

Investment property is let out at the market rate Designated and Glebe
1nvestment rental income 18 receivable within general funds

|Expenditure {Esplanation

ICMI of generating funds - investment manzagement costs

Rental portfolio costs. Agent fees paid 1n relation to the management of the property portioho
agent fees ~

Investment property Repairs and maintenance relating to the investment property portfolio
Irepam and maintenance

|Chantable activities

Muinistry

Mimstry prnimanly includes the payment of clergy stipends, national insurance]
and pension contributions

|[Education & Qutreach  [Annual grant to the Board for Schools in London plus durect costs related tol
chuldren s minstry, communty munmstey and soctal justice

Pansh and Area Support |Costs associated with the Areas including office costs, semor clergy expenses and

Services the costs of advisers

Clergy Housing & Care of|Clergy Housing & Care of Churches represents the reparrs, maintenance)

Churches deprecianon and other property costs associated with the funcuonal property]
portfoho, and the relevant costs of the Diocesan Adwvisory Committee and
property department

National Church The LDF's contribution to the National Church s costs

Grants to Panshes &
Overseas

Grants made 10 London parishes and overseas Dioceses

Governance

Governance Costs

Governance costs include the costs of governance arrangements which relate to]
the general runmng of the chanity as opposed to those costs associated with
chantable activinies and fund raising Governance costs include the costs of]
Diocesan Synod and the cost of legal advice provided to the trustees in theur|
capacity as the LDE s trustees
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

15

Tangble Fixed Assets

Property

All functional property 15 held at depreaated replacement cost and investment property at market value Assets in the
course of construction are held at cost

{a) Benefice Houses

The LDF 15 formally responsible for the mantenance and repair of parsonages and has some junsdiction over their future
usc or potential sale, but legal title ts vested in the ncumbent

FRS 5 requires the accounting treatment to follow the substance of arrangements rather than their stnct legal form
Accordingly the trustees consider it appropnate to treat such properties as expendable endowment fund assets valued at
insurance value 1t 1s considered thar this approximates once depreciated to depreciated replacement cost

{b) Bunal Grounds

Bunal grounds are held at Enil value 1n the accounts as the trustees believe that the cost of a practical valuation 1s onerous
compared to the additional benefits to be gained The LDF 1s unable to sell or change the use of any of these assets wathout
reference to external organisations such as the Church Commssioners These restncuions, together with the inherent
difficulties of applying convennional property vatuation methods, are all sigmficant factors in the adoption of this valuauon
approach for this class of assets

{c) Closed Church Buildings

Church buildings closed for regular public worship (referred to as Closed Church Buwidings and formerly known as
Redundant Churches) are valued at suitable multiples of annual rental income where this 1s significant  Where this
approach 15 not applicable, the asset 1s held at £n1l value in the books

{d) Assets in the course of construction and major capital projects

Property costs over £10k are capitalised where there has been sigmficant enhancement to the underlyng assets In pracuce,
all major capital projects are capitalised

() Fixtures, fittings and equipment

16

17

Fuxtures, fittings and equipment addimons under £10k are wntten off fully in the year of purchase ltems over £10k are
capatalised

Depreiation

Fixed assets are depreciated over their useful economic ife  Depreciation 15 charged on the following types of assets, over
their expected lives as follows

Benefice Houses 150 years
Frechold properties 50 years
Leaschold properties Lease Term
Fixtures, fitings and equipment 4 years
\
Investments
Inyestment Property

The trustees’ policy 15 that frechold properties held for investment purposes have been included at the trustees’ best esimate
of market value Major 1tems of {mainly commercial) investment property are valued every five years by external
consultants, with intenm year end valuations being performed in the interveming years by a suitably quahfied officer of the
LDF Other investment properties {mainly restdentral) are included at a capital multiple of 20 years rental (2011 20 years
rental) This 15 kept under review in hight of changing market condittons of both property values and rental incomes
Investment Property 15 not depreciated Realised gains and losses on investment property are taken to the Statemnent of
Financral Actvities under the heading of Other recogrused gains and losses

Other Investments
investments are stated at market value calculated by reference to the mid market value at 31 December Realised gains or
losses on disposal are calculated as the difference between disposal proceeds and carrying value

Custodian Trusts

Trusts where the LDE acts as Custodian Trustee with no control over the management or use of the funds are not included
1n the Balance sheet or Statement of Financial Activities of the LDF

A separate Balance sheet and Statement of Financial Acuvities 1s set out on page 51 with supporting notes on pages 52 and
53 The custodian trustee funds have been subject to a non statutory audit and the audst report thereon covering pages 49 to
53 15 found on page 54




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the finanaal statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued}

2 {Defici1) on Income and Expenditure for the financial year

The (deficat) for the financial year 1s stated after charging. 2012 2011
£'000 £000
Depreciation  Functional and Investment Property 2,712 2,348
Depreciation  Fixtures, Fittings and Equipment 29 34
2,741 2,882
Auditors Remuneration (including VAT)
Statutory audit 3 i
Non Audit Services.
Tax advice 1 L
- Non statutory review of Custodian Trusts 3 3
35 35
3 Staff and Clergy Costs
Cosis of lay staff 2012 e
£000 £ 000
Wages and Salanes 2,170 2,002
Employer s Nattonal Lnsurance 206 14
Employer s Pension Contnbuttons {note 14{a)) 482 404
2,858 2,592

The number of lay employees employed on diocesan business was 63 (2011 62) During 2012, 3 extra people (2011 3) had
employment contracts wath the LDF but were funded externally and scconded clsewhere The total number of lay employees for
statutory purposes was, therefore 66 (2011 65)

The Full Time Equivalent average number of people employed on diocesan business was 58 (2011 56) Dunng 2012 3 extra
people (2011 3) had employment contracts with the LDF but were funded externally and seconded elsewhere The total Full
Tune Equivalent for statutory purpases was, therefore 61 (2011 59)

2012 2011
The number of employees whose emoluments for the year exceeded £60 000 are as follows No No
£110 001-£120,000 1 t
100 001-£110.000
£80 001-£50,000 2 i
£70,001-£80,000 1
£60,001 £70 000 2 1

Aggregate employer normal pension contributions for all the higher pard employees above were £81,984 (2011 £58.209)
payable to vartous pension schemes of which £26 126 was payable to defined contribution pension schemes (2011 £25,586)

Clergy sosts
Asat 31 December 2012 there were 15 indivaduals (201t 22) - mainly chaplatns - who {following the implementation of

ecclesiastical legashanon in February 2011) are legally employes of the LDF despite being on the clergy payroll Where thetr
costs fall to the LDF they are included in the Clergy disclosure note below In total for 2012, their costs included Gross Stpends
of £350,115 (2011 £425,987) Employer s NI of £26 400 (2011 £38.420) and Employer s pension contributions of £121,095
(2011 £137,409)

In addition 1n 2012 there were six ordatned clergy (2011 None) who whilst undertaking clerical work, were required to be

wecluded 1n the LDF payroll [ntotal for 2012, therr costs included Gross Stipends of £56,779 (2011 End) Employers NI of
£5,065 (2011 Enl) and Employer s pension contnibutions of £33 192 (2011 £ral)

Clergy holding parochual or archidiacona) posts

2012 2011
£000 £000
Gross stipends 12137 11923
Employer s National Insurance 972 971
Employer s Pension Contributions (note 14(b}) 4,219 4,058
17,328 16,952
Average number of total supendiary clergy posts 517 526
Number of total supendary clergy posts at 31 December 515 528

Clergy posts abave include Common Fund dergy off-Cammon Fund clergy and chaplains




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financal statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

4 Governance Costs and the allocation of Support Costs between Charitable Actuivities

laduret support costs (allocated below}

Salary and employment costs
Office costs

Resources Expended

Cost of generating funds

Investment management cosis
Rental portfolio costs - agent fees

[nvestment Property repairs & maintenance
Fundraising

Chantable activities
Minustry

Education & Qutreach
Panish & Area Support services

Clergy Houstng Property and Care of
Churches Costs

Clergy Houstng Deprectation

Clergy Housing & Care of Churches

National Church
Grants to Panishes & Overseas

Governance Costs

Other resources expended

2012 2011

£000 £000

1,337 1,248

334 312

1,671 1,560

Before Dhrect support [ndarect Total Total
allocation of costs support costs 2012 2011
support costs
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000

485 - 485 425
1,537 45 1,582 1194
33 - 33 7
2,055 - 45 2,100 1,626
19 806 3 648 20,457 19.879
457 5 157 619 586
816 283 375 | 474 1,298
5,647 176 259 6082 5,505
2,712 - - 2,712 2,848
8,359 176 259 B 794 8,353
2,076 2,076 1.961
1,818 57 1875 1970
- 130 130 260 244
38 - 38 16
35,425 597 1,671 37,693 35,933

Indirect support costs are allocated based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) staff numbers as admumstrative costs pnmanty consist of salary
and employment costs subject to a de munimus threshold  Office costs that are incurred are directly attributable to the staff employed
and are also analysed on this basis  Finally, residual administration costs are apportioned m proportion to expenditure

5 Grants to Panshes & Overseas

Funding source

Grants to Panshes from,

Diocesan Bishop s Council

Trust for London / Other

Area Pastoral funds

Bishop of London s Misston Fund
Funds held for Pansh Benefit

Overseas.

Angola and Mozambique {ALMA) and
Lent Projects

Grant adminustration allocation

Total

General Designated Restricted Endewment Total Total
funds funds funds funds 012 2011
£'000 £'000 £000 £ 000 £'000 £000

200 - 300 34

178 - - 178 234
262 262 290

404 404 266

199 9 548 957

178 1,165 349 1,692 1,781
. - 126 126 136
57 - - 57 53
235 1,163 473 - 1,875 1,970
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

7 Investments

At | January Unrealised At 31 December
2012 Additions Disposals Garns / (Losses) Transfers 2012
£'000 £ 000 £'000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
General Fund
CCLA Global Equuties 2,560 - - 319 - 2,879
Designated Funds
CCLA Global Equities 971 2000 121 3,092
OLIM Charity Value and Inc Equities 189 500 - 3 711
CCLA Fuxed Interest Secunties Band 801 8 809
M&G Chanbond 793 - - 19 812
M&G Investments 1806 282 - 3,088
Designated Trusts
M&G [nvestments 68 - 7 405
TOTAL - Desygnated 5,928 2,500 - 489 - 8.917
Restncted Funds
OLIM Charity Value and Inc Equities 758 - 36 - 844
Sole Trusts
Listed Investments 20 - m - 19
M&G Investments 1510 - (15) 251 - 1,746
CBF Investment Fund 626 5 (45) 43 - 629
TOTAL - Restricted 3,914 5 (60} e - 4,238
Expendable Endowment Fuads
Glebe
ME&G Invesiments 5270 531 5,801
Permanent Endowment Fands
Sole Trusts
Listed Invesiments 3 - 3
ME&G Investments 2,764 - 261 - 3,025
CBF Investment Fund B85 - 88 - 973
CBF Fxed Interest Secunties Fund 24 - - - 24
TOTAL - Endowment 8,946 - - 830 - 9,826
Total Fixed Asset Investments 29,348 2,505 {60} 1,067 - 25,860

Cost or valuztion

Additions represent the cost or market value at the date of gift or transfer 10 the LDF

CBF investments are valued by the CCLA

The hustortc cost of the mnvestrnents held at 31 Decemnber 201215 £23 180k {2011 £20 735k)
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 {(continued)

8 Investments in subsidiary undertakings

The LDF owns 100% of the 1ssued share capital of a subsidiary undertaking, Causton Street Farms Limited
(registration number 2768104) The company has been dormant since 1 January 2005 The subsidiary 15 excluded

from consolidation because 1t 1s not materal to the financial statements of the LDF

9 Debtors

Contributions to the Common Fund
Rent Receivable
Prepayments and accrued income

Loans to Panishes
- Diocesan Bishop's Council awarded
- Area Council awarded

Loans to indviduals
Other Debtors

Movements i1n Loans to Panshes.

At ] January

Additions (new loans and interest)
Repayments

At 31 December

General Designated Restricted 2012 2011
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
430 - - 430 448
434 - 157 591 777
420 80 367 867 734
1,284 80 524 1,888 1,959
- 3,021 - 3,021 3,007
- 671 - 671 595
- 3,692 - 3,692 3,602
37 405 - 442 440
448 - - 448 121
1,769 4,177 524 6,470 6,122
2012 2011
£000 £000
3,602 3,552
1,187 1,409
{1,097) {1,359)
3,692 3,602

Duning the year, interest on Diocesan Bishop’s Council (Finance Commuttee) loans to parishes was charged,

depending upon the rules 1n force when the loan was awarded, at rates of 1% above the Central Board of Finance
(CBF) rate, or 2% or 5% above the Bank of England base rate depending on the balance of an individual loan No

interest was charged on other loans

Certain loans to parishes and individuals fall due after more than one year and the total of these as at 31 December

2012 was £2,495k (2011 £1,936k)
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

9b Rclated Parties

Payroll Services

These are undertaken on behalf of a number of local church based projects whereby the LDF acts as a payrall agent At 31 December 2012
other debtors inctuded £3k (2011 £13k) and other creditors included E7k (2011 E13k) in respect of gross salary and employers Natonal
Insurance

London Diocesan Board for Schools (LDBS)
The LDF and the LDBS are separate charities but the members of vanous Diocesan bodies appoint the majonty of the trustees/directors of the
two organisattons A number of members are trustees/directors of both chanities

The Rt Revd and Rt Hon the Lord Bishop of London, Dr R | C Chartres KCVO s President and Chairman of the LDF and President of the
LDBS

The Archdeacon of Middlesex, trustee of the LDF, served as Chairman of the LDBS during the year

The Revd Preb C G Pope was also a trustee of both the LDF and the LDBS dunng the year

MrI R M Woolf, a trustee of the LDF, 15 employed by the LDBS

The LDF makes an annual grant to the work of the LDBS amounting to £160k (2011 £160k) The LDBS 1s a chantable company (reg no
198131) At 31 December 2012 other debtors included £1k for salary and office cost recharges (2011 £10k)}

In addition to the grant described above, the LDF makes the following donations in kind te the LDBS  These relate to office space and provision
of house services including reception, cleaning, utilittes, IT and payroll support The esumated value of such services 15

2012 2011

£000 £'000
Accommodation 78 87
House services and meetng rooms 197 173
275 260

The accommodation cost relates to rent A rent review 15 scheduled every five years The next review 1s due m 2014

Trustees’ Expenses/Remuneration
In 2012 the LDF reimbursed a total of £43k to 20 members of the Bishop s Council (2011 £41k to 12 members) The expenses related mostly to
working expenses, for example as Archdeacon, Area Dean or other official

By virtue of thewr clencal office the LDF 1s responsible for a substantial part (of not all} of the stipend of the clerical members of the Bishop's
Counctl, along with national 1nsurance and costs associated with housing  The stipends, national insurance and pensions of Bishops are borne
and funded by the Church Commussioners

The following was pard to 15 other members of the clergy 1n 2012 (Full Tume Equivalent 15) who were members of the Bishop s Councd (2011
13 members Full Time Equivalent 13)

2012 2011

€000 £000

Gross Stipends 319 4
Employer s National Insurance 26 28
Employer s Pension Contnbution 99 105
444 M7

Under the Reparr of Benefice Builldings Measure 1972 the Diocese 15 responsible for the upkeep of parsonages 17 members of Bishop s Councll
during the year (2011 13) were housed in parsonages by virtue of their clencal office  Two employees (2011 two) were housed in a parsenage,
though not by virtue of thewr employment

A further 8 members of Council (and Finance Commuttee) (2011 8) and two employees in holy orders (2011 two) were housed 1n properties
owned by the London Diocesan Fund

One member (2011 no members) of Bishops Council was contracted during the year to provide rental property to meet an LDF operational
housing commtment These services were carned out on an arms-length basis The value of this rental in 2012 was £18k {2011 £Nd})
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Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2012 {continued)

L0a Cash and short term investments

General Designated Restrnicted Endowment 2012 2011
funds funds funds funds
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Bank Deposits 1504 8,259 1,545 1,216 12,524 12,397
Cash at Bank and in hand 1,472 77 - - 1,549 2,025
2,976 8,336 1,545 1,216 14,073 14,422
10b Investment Income General Designated Restrrcted Endowment 2012 2011
funds funds funds funds
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Drvidends 1,009 0 171 - 1,200 1,041
Cash and Deposit interest 174 36 10 . 220 137
Fuxed interest investments - - 3 3 3
Loan nterest 66 - - 66 50
1,249 56 184 - 1,489 1,231
11 Creditors
General Designated Restricted Endowment 2012 2011
funds funds fands funds
£000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Amounts falling due within one
year
Parsh Loans Payable - 989 - - 989 1253
Grants Payable - 1,216 - - 1,216 1,535
Other Creditors 1,048 39 239 52 1,378 1,059
Accruals and deferred income 1,048 178 203 - t 429 1,434
2,096 2,422 442 52 5,012 5,281
Amounts falling due after one year
Other Credutors 795 - - 795 1,000
Accruals and deferred income 2,859 775 - 3,634 3,669
Church Commussioners re Value 3,052 - - 3,052 3,155
Linked Loans
3,654 3,052 775 - 7,481 7,824

£775k of the Restricted Accruals and deferred income above (2011 £782k) relates to the residual lease premium for the lease of St Mark's Church in
North Audley Street, Westrmunster In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, this balance is being released as
income to the Statement of Financral Activities evenly over the 112 year period of the lease term

£2,859 of the General fund Accruals and deferred income above (2011 £2,887k) relates to the residual lease prermium for the lease of 13 & 13a
North Audley Street, Westnunster N

A Value Linked Loan due to the Church Commissioners becomes repayable when the house on which 1t 15 secured 1ssold 1t 15 a concessionary loan
made by the Church Commissioners for onward lending to a parish usually for housing of assistant clergy The properties purchased with Value
Linked Loans are held within Designated Functional Property

Value Linked Loans are shown 1n the accounts at the depreciated insurance value of the property bought with the loan




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the finzncial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

123 Designated Funds

Functional Property

[rvestment Property

Parsonage Reserve

Fund Property Reserve
Inspecion and Mamntenance Fund
Designated Trusts

Massion Opporturniey ,
Bishop of London s Mission Fund
Clergy Training and Support
Area Pastoral Funds

Arca Bank A<counts

Dnocesan Loan Capital
Tonenham Hale Reserve
Strategic Development Reserve
Total Dealguated Funds

At ] January [ncomang Resources Unrealised Transfers At3] December

w012 Resources Expended Gaing/(Losses) 2012

£000 £'000 £000 £000 £ 000 £000
43 468 (1 027) {3} (433) 42,003
27 166 352 {1.274) 29,424
1951 52 {76) 35 {2,395) 2,187
2775 70 {92) 11 2ne 5,625
461 6 45 512
2563 7 {199} 37 [LE 251
1,300 {59 12 1,353
362 309 (448) 23
799 16 (108) 38 75
114 14 (263} 312 1,277
143 40 {67) {40) E{ ]
4431 (300) 98 - 4229
100 - 1
168 5 as) 158
86,801 38312 (2,639) 4,017 (1,578} S0 433

Note 12d

* Incomng resources. mctudes realsed gains

Designated Fund Descriptions {refer 1o the trustees repont for information regarding the LDF's reserves policy)

Funcuonal Property

Investment Property

Parsonage and Fund Property
Reserves

[nspectton and Matntenance Fund
{formerly Quinquennial Fund)

Destgnated Trusts

Mussion Opportuntty

Bushop of Londen s Mussion Fund
(BLMF}
Clergy Traaning and Support

Arcz Pastora) Funds

Area Bank Accounts

Diocesan Loan Capital

Tottenham Hale Reserve

Strategic Develapment Reserve

As well as incorparating the Diocesan offices, Functional Property comprises over 90 units of residential accommodation used
to housc clergy who are not housed in parsonages These include arca bishops, archdeacons, chaphains, teatn vicars, and many
others Of the fund value at the year end of £42.0m £45 Im 15 represented by actual properties which are partally offset by
(E£3 tm) of Value Linked Loans creditors (as described in note 11)

Investment property comprises over 40 frechold and lcaschold properties (£29 4m) held to generate tncome and capital growth
which helps fund stipends and other chantable actmnues.

The Parsonage and Fund Property reserves are used for the purchase and refurbishment of Parsonage House Capital
{Endowment) and Functional and Investment Property { Designated) respecuvely Whena property is sold the sale proceeds
are credited to the relevant fund.

We carry out planned mamtenance on an average of one sucth of our functional propertres each year (83 of approzimately
500) but the actual numbers vary from year to year  Since inspection and mantenance works were carnied out on 81
parsonages in 2012, the cost of 2 sets of works 2t an average of £22 Sk (£45k)  has been credited to this fund. All necessary
wurks in accordance with the rdevant Measure are undertaken

Thus fund represents proceeds ansing from the sate of pansh based properties that were 1n use by those parishes but were
legally owned by the Diocese  Each sale of such property s assessed ona case by case basis and where there 15 a compelling
reason the sale proceeds may be designated for pansh purp usually to fund a parish based development or replacement
faciliry

This fund was established to meet specific clergy and related casts that are necessary in implementing Diocesan mission and
minustry pelicy In 2019 £900k was transferred into this fund from the net proceeds of operational propertics no longer
required.

Thss fund 13 used for new local massion instzatives {not capatal profects) throughout the diocese  Each application is assessed
on acase by case basis by the BLMF board, an internal commurtee chalred by the Bishep of London.

This fund 1 for providing general clergy traning and support The designated budget holder for the fund 15 the Bishop of
Kensington assisted by the Director of Munistry

This represents funds for cach of the five episcopal areas which can be used for specific propects m each area. Decisions on the
use of the funds are taken by Area Councils The fund was broadencd in 2010 to incorporate the Arca Loan Caputa) Fund and
the Urban Prienty Area Funds

These arc the Kensington and Willesden Area bank accounts whach are used directly to support each of these Arcas.

This fund provides loans to panshes, with indindual loans not normally exceeding €200k, Requests from parishes are first
considered by the Loans M g Group {LMG) 2 sub commuttee of the Finance Commuttee and the decisons made by
the Finance Committee

Thus fund 15 set aside to suppont the strategic initiatives in Tottenham Hale 0 further the massion and munistry of the church
i that location

This fund 18 to finance work to mferm and assist in the strategic deployment of the LDF s rescurces to fusther the mussion and
ministry of the church in London
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Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

12b Restncted Funds

Sobe Trust Expendable Funds
Closed Church Bulldings Fund
Closed Church Buildings Property
BLMF restricted fund

Projects restncted funds

Bishaps secretartes
Environmental fund

Total Restrcted Funds

At | January Incoming R Unrealised Transfers At 31 December
.10 Resources Expended Gaina/(Losses) 2002
£ 000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £000
4905 348 “m 294 (371 4499
1,089 167 (3t7) 86 {738) 237
13,925 463 788 15176
18 (3) 1]

15 ] {80) s 138

1 187 (187) - 1

16 16

20,053 BOG {1.064) 343 (371} 20,267

Note 12d

* Incoming resources, includes realised gains

Restricted Funds
Sole Trust Expendable Funds

Closed Church Busldings Fund

Closed Church Buildings Property

BLMF restncted Fund

Projects restricted funds

Bishops secretaries

Environmental fund

12c Endowment Funds

Expendable Endowment

Glebe Property Fund
Glebe Investment Fund

Parsonage House Capital
Permanent Endownyent

Sol¢ Trust Permanent Endowment

Total Endowment Funds

Thus fund compnses some 90 restrictive Trusts whuch are held for specific parich or diocesan purposes  These Trusts are consohdated
with the main LDF accounts as the EDF a<ts as Sole Trustee and therefore has control. The permanent end ! 15 drsclosed
w note 12c Each Trust 18 governed by 1ts own trust instrument which may be in the form of 3 Chanty G scheme for

The activity of the Angola London and Mazambique Association {ALMA) 1s consohidated under this heading

This fund represents the Diocesan Pastaral Account (DPA) and 15 primanly used for Clased Church Buthtings rental income and
matntenance expenses [ncome from: the rental of churchies no longer used for public worship. that 1s not required for the mantenance of
thase buildings, may be used for the payment of stipends and maintenance of property for the housing of clergy

The DPA s principally governed by the Pastoral Measure 1933

Thus fund represents the net boak value of Closed Church Bulldings property (scc nate 6)

This fund deals wath donations to the Bishop of London s Mission Fund (see note 12a) which are held under the terms of reference of the
BLMF only or indscate other speaific restrctions

Thus fund compnses 2 small number of projects including the Church Urban Fund {CUF) for which the LDF teceives restricted funding.
[ncome sometimes relates to the aggregate match funding recerved in redation to a pumber of BLMF and other projects.

This shows the restncted funding from the Church Commassioners receved as a contnibution towards the cost of the Bishops secretanes

Thus shows the restricted funding towards vanous environment projects carned out by the LDF

At | January Incomuing Resources Unrealised Transfers At 31 December
2012 Resources Expended Gauns/(Loases) 012
£ 000 £'000 £000 £000 E'000 £000

51,071 181 (254) 2290 (759 52,529

1576 80 53 1.642 6,829

196,293 {1431) {560} 11 195 413

3812 49 - 4161

255 752 61 (1,685) 2,610 1,994 258,932
Note 12d

Incormnyg resources, ancludes reaiised gains

Glebe Propenty Fund

Glebe Investment Fund

Parsonage House Capital

So¥e Trust Permanent Endowment

Thus represents the net book value of glebe property with movements shown in note 6 Rental sncome from glebe property 1s credated 10
genera! funds where it 1s used to fund tlergy stipend pay As with Designated Fund Property the fund 15 split between functional
(£90m) and investment (£43 5m) property

This represents the carrying value of glebe and cash In income from glebe propesty 1s credited 1o general funds
where it 15 only used to fund ¢lergy stipend payments. The use of Glebe assets detatled above ts governed by the Drocesan Supends Funds
Measure 1953 and the Endowments and Glebe Measure 1976

This fund represents the net book value of Frechold and Leasehold Benefice Houses (see note 6)

Thus fund represents these amounts held under the LDFs Sole Trusteeshup where the caprtal is not expendabie (see note 12b)
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Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

12d Transfer Between Funds - Detailed Breakdown of Movements

Statement of Financial Activatres transfers analysed

Parsonage additions

Parsonage reclassifications

Trust reclassifications

Transfer of budgeted items in the General Fund to the
designated Area Pastoral Funds

Transfers (10} / from designated funds at year end

General Designated Restricted Endowttent Total
£'000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
(2,395) 2,395
. 401 (a01) -
258 13 (371} -
(272} 272 .
(31} 31 -
(45} {1,578) {371) 1,994 -
Note 12a Note 12b Note 12¢

i Transfer from or to the designated Parsonage ceserve for the purchase or sale of parsonages respectively

u Parsonage reclassifications compnses the transfer of property from parsonage to designated fund functional property

1. These transfers relate 10 the release of funds from vanous Sole Trusts to be utilised on appropnate unrestricted purposes

v These transfers relate to budgeted items set aside from the General Fund for the designated Area Pastoral Fund:

v These relate to 1ransfers agreed at the year end between the General Fund and specific designated funds

13 Notes to the cash flow statement

1) Reconaliation of operating deficit to
opersting cash flows

Operaung Deficit
Deprecration charges
(Increase) in debtors.

In¢rease mn creditors
Investment and Rental Income

b} Gross Cash Flows

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Davidends and Interest Recevable
Rental Income

Capital Expend and v
Sale of property

Purchase of property

Sale of investments

Purchase of investments

<) Analysis of Changes in net funds

Funds

Cash at bank and m hand
Short Term Deposits

Value ltnked loans due after one vear

w12 2011
Total Total
£'000 £'000
(3,720) (4 146)
2741 2,882
(348) 87
{508) 70
{7,051) (6.593)
(£,836) (7,874)
1489 1,231
3562 5362
7,051 6,593
7842 3418
{3911} (1,852)
60 367
{2,505) [6,894)
1,486 {4,961)
At | January Cash Other At 3L December
2012 Flows 2012
£000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
2,025 (476) - 1,549
12,397 127 - 12,524
14422 (349) - 14073
{3 155) 103 {3052)
11,267 {349} 103 11,021
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Notes to the financial statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

14 Pensions
{a) Lay staff penstons

The LDF participates 1n the Church of England Defined Benefit Scheme (DBS), part of the Church Workers'
Pension Fund The non-contributory scheme provides benefits based on final pensionable salaries The Church of
England Pensions Board 15 the trustee and admimisters the Pension Fund The assets of the Pension Fund are held
separately from those of the LDF

At 31 December 2012 the LDF had 33 active members and 51 deferred pensioner members 1n the Pension Fund
{2011 36 and 54 members respectively) out of a total of 818 active members and 1,729 deferred members (2011
1,190 and 1,517 members respectively}

It 15 not possible for an indivtdual employer to determune 1ts share of the underlying assets and habilities as each
employer, through the Life Risk Pool, 15 exposed to actuanal risks associated with the current and former
employees of other entities participating in the DBS  In such cases, Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 17
requires the employer to account for 1ts contributions to the DBS as if it were a defined contribution scheme but
to make certain additional disclosures based on available information The required disclosures, together with a

description of the operation of the DBS, are given below

For funding purpoeses, the DBS 15 divided 1nto sub-pools in respect of each participating employer as well as a
further sub-pool, known as the Life Risk Pool The Life Risk Pool exists to share certain risks between employers,
including those relating to mortahity and post-retirement investment returns

The division of the Scheme into sub-pools 1s notronal and 1s for the purpose of calculating ongoing contnibutions
They do not alter the fact that the assets of the Scheme are held as a single trust fund out of which all the benefits
are to be provided From time to time, a notional premium is transferred from employers’ sub-pools to the Life
Risk Pool and all pensions and death benefits are paid from the Life Risk Pool

If following an actuarial valuation of the Life Risk Pool there were a surplus or deficit 1n the pool and the Actuary
so recommended, further transfers may be made from the Life Risk Pool to the employers’ sub-pools, or vice
versa The amounts to be transferred {and their allocation between the sub-pools) would be settled by the Church
of England Pensions Board on the advice of the Actuary

A valuation of the DBS 1s carried out once every three years, the most recent being as at 31st December 2010 In
this valuation, the Life Risk Section was shown to be in deficit by £6 7m and some £5 5m was notionally
transferred from the employers’ sub-pools to the Life Risk Pool

The completed service section of the DBS (active and deferred members) for the London sub-pool was found to be
1n deficit as at 31st December 2010 The trustees have agreed to close this deficit by making annual payments over
the next 5 years totaling £1,223k This hability was included 1n full in the 2011 financial statements

The LDF's contribution rate was changed from 25 8% to 25 4% of gross pensionable salary with effect from 1
January 2009 The contnibution rate increased to 31 0% from 1 April 2012
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Notes to the financral statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

14

Pensions {continued)

{b} Clergy Pensions

15

From 1st January 1998, Drwocesan clergy became members of the Church of England Funded Pensions Scheme
(CEFPS) This non-contributory scheme provides benefits based on natienal mimimum stipends The Church of
England Pensions Board 1s the trustee and adrmimsters the Pension Schemne The scheme provides pensions that relate
to penstonable service after Ist January 1998 The scheme's assets are held separately from those of the LDF Past
service clergy pensions for service before 1st January 1998 are paid by the Church Commtssioners at no ¢ost to the
LDF

The LDF is the sponsoring employer for 528 members (2011 524) of the scheme out of a total membership of
approxamately 9,000 active members The Church of Engtand Funded Penstons Scheme is a defined benefit scheme but
the LDF 15 unable to 1dentify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities - each employer 1n that scheme pays a
common contribution rate  For schemes such as this, paragraph 9(b) of FRS 17 requures the LDF to account for
penston costs on the basis of contributions actually payable to the Scheme 1n the year

A valuation of the Scheme was carried out as at 31 December 2009 Thus revealed a shortfall of £262m, wath assets of
£605m and a funding target of £867m, assessed using the following assumptions

Annvestment strategy of

a) for investments backing hiabilities for pensions in payment, an allocation to gilts, increasing linearly from nil at 31
December 2009 to 2/3 by 31 December 2029, with the balance in return-seekang assets, and

b} for investments backing iabilities prior to retirement, a 100% allocation to return-seeking assets

¢) Investment returns of 4 4% pa on gilts and 5 9% pa on equities,

d) RPIinflation of 3 8% pa {and pension increases consistent with this),

¢) Increase in pensionable stipends of 3 8% pa, and

f) Post-retirement mortality in accordance with 80% of the SINA tables, with allowance made for improvements 1n
mortality rates from 2003 according to the 'medium cohort’ projections, and subject to a mummum annual
improvement 1n mortality rates of 1 5% for males and 1 0% for females

Following the results of the 2009 valuation, changes were made to benefits being bwilt up 1n the Schemne from 1 January
2011 and the contnibution rate was set at 38 2% of pensionable stipends {of which 14 7% 1s 1n respect of the £262m
shortfall in the Scheme and 23 5% 15 1n respect of accrual of future benefits and the day-to-day expenses of running the
Scheme}

Contnbutions rates will be reviewed at the next valuation of the Scheme, due as at 31 December 2012

Members' Liability

The London Diocesan Fund 1s a company registered in England as a company hmited by guarantee, having no share
capital At 31 December 2012 there were 44 members (2011 45) who are hable to contnibute £1 each in the event of the
company being wound up The maximum number of members permutted by the Memorandum and Articles of
Association 15 54

48




THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

The following pages do not form part of the statutory financial statements
of the London Diocesan Fund for the year ended 31 December 2012

Contents

Report of the Custodian Trustees

Financial Statements

Notes to the Custodian Trusts Financial Statements

Independent Auditor's Report to the Custodian Trustees of the Funds

Page
50

52
52-53

54

49



THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Report of the Custodian Trustees

The Council of the London Diocesan Fund, usually acting as Custodian Trustees under ecclesiastical law, presents the report and
non-statutory financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012

Legal Status

Under the Parochial Church Councils (Powers) Measure 1956, the London Diocesan Fund acts as custodian trustee of panish
buildings and land It also acts as custedian trustee for monies held on specific trust These pages report the specitfic trust holdings
only and provide an aggregation of the financial assets of approximately 270 separate trusts Land and butlding assets held by the
LDF as custodian trustee are not shown

Certain title and trust deeds are held 1n the name of the Bishop of London's Fund Thus 1s a corporate bedy that pre-existed the
formation of the London Diocesan Fund in 1918 and 1n which some property and capital were vested  For day to day purposes, its
activities have been subsumed into the London Diocesan Fund since 1 January 1918

Review of the Year

During the year, there were transfers of £0 3m from the endowment fund to expendable capital Thus represents 'small’ {as defined by
the Chanty Commussion) custodian trusts where the managing trustees have resolved to release the permanent endowment, allowing
capital to be expended 1n line wath the relevant trust purposes This s 1n accordance with the Chanties Act 2011

Total incoming resources remained steady from 2011 10 2012, wath no increase or decrease

Funds continue to be expended 1n hine with the purposes for which they were intended, with some £2 2m expended for chantable
purposes during the period under review

Additional new resources of £0 9m were received durning the year in the form of new trusts

The overall value of funds held by the London Diocesan Fund as custodian trustee increased by £0 2m to £16 0m 1n 2012, with the
mcrease explained largely by unrealised gains in investment assets

Statement of Custodian Trustees' responsibilities

The Chanities Act 2011 requires managing trustees to prepare financial statements for each finanaial year which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the funds and of their incoming resources and application of resources, including their income and
expenditure

The Custodian Trustees have chosen to prepare these statermnents in accordance with the Charnities Act 2011 [n preparing these non-
statutory financial statements 1n accordance with the Charittes Act 2011, the Custodian Trustees are required to

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

- make judgements and esumates that are reasonable and prudent, and

- state whether applicable accounting standards and statements of recommended practice have been followed,
subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements

‘The Custodian Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records with respect to the transactions and the financial
positien of the funds and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Chanties Act 2011 They have
general responsipility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the funds and to prevent and
detect fraud andP other irresulanitied

J /
The Ven Dr W M Jacob —_ 16 May 2013

Member of Bishop’s Counail and
Finance Commuittee Charrman
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Non-Statutory Financial Statements

Statement of Fnancial Activities - for the year ended 31 December 2012

Incomtng Resources

Investment Income
Income direct to Beneficianes

Total Incoming Resources

Resources Expended

Income paid to Beneficianes
To Objects of the Trists

Total Resources Expended

Net {Qutgoing) Resources
before transfers and new resources

Additional New Resources
Transfers between funds

Net Incoming / (Outgowng) Resources for the year

Gatns / {Losses) on Investment Assets
Net Movemnent in Funds for the year

Fundsat | January 2012

Funds at 31 December 2012

Custodian Trusts Balance Sheet - as at 31 December 2042

Notes

Assets

Fixed Asset Investments 2
Current Asset Investments k]
Net Assets

Funds

Permanent Endowment 2
Restricted  Capital 2
Restricted  Unexpended Income 3

Permanent Restncted Restricted Tota! Total

Endowment Fund Capital Fund  Unexpended Income 2012 2011

£im £m Em £m £m

- - 02 02 02

- - 04 04 04

- - 06 06 06

- {04) [UR)] 04)

(02} (L) (05) (18 {36)

{02) (n ©9) {22) (4.0)

{02) [{) (0.3) (16) (34)

08 01 - 09 08

(03 03 - -

03 07 (03) ©n {26)

o8 01 - 09 (05)

1 06 {0.3) 02 [EX))

109 34 15 i58 189

120 8 12 160 158
Total Total
2012 201t
£m £m
148 143
12 15
160 158
120 109
28 34
12 15
160 158

-
‘The notes on pages 52 and 53 form part of these non statutory financial statements

The non statutéry financral statéments were approved by the Diocesan Bishop s Council acting as custodian trustee

on 1§ MayV} /
N\ / ;
¢ Ven Dr W M Jacob / Mr [ R M Woolf
Member of Bishop s Councdd and Member of Bishop s Council

Finance Commuttee Chairman
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THE LONDON DIOCESAN FUND

Notes to the Custodian Trusts Financial Statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012
1 Accounting Policies

These non-statutory financia!l statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards in the United
Kingdom and the Statement of Recommended Practice, ‘Accounting and Reporting by Chanities’ A summary of the principal
accounting policies, which have been applied consistently except as stated, 1s set out below

a  Basis of Preparation .

Under the PCC (Powers} Measure 1956, the London Diocesan Fund acts as custodian trustee of panish buildings and land The
London Diocesan Fund also acts as custodian trustee for monies held on specific trust These pages report the speaific trust
holdings only and provide an aggregation of the transactions and balances of the financial assets of some 270 trusts

The Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2012 has been prepared, together with a Statement of Financial Activittes, whach analyses the
movement in funds Comparative figures for 2011 have been provided

The non-statutory financizl statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with figures included 1n the LDDF's Balance Sheet
As custodian trustee, the LDF prepares these non-statutory financial statements on the historical cost basis of accounting, adjusted
for the revaluation of investments

As the LDF has no day to day control over their disposition, custodian trusts are not included within the LDF's main figures

A cash flow statement has not been prepared as the custodian trustee considers that each custodian trust meets the critena of a
‘small' company for this purpose

A spealfic trust bank account 1s maintained for trust transactions Each trust has 1ts own designated investment ledger and
account codes

It 15 the LDF's policy that where possible all income should go direct to the beneficianes
b Fund Balances

All funds are subject to the specific conditions imposed by the donor or by the terms of the trust deed or other applicable legal
measure The expendable capital funds and unexpended income are classified as restricted funds Endowment funds are funds
subject to the condition that they be held as permanent capital

Income and expenditure on restricted funds are taken directly to the appropriate fund except to the extent that income 1s freely
available to the managing trustees, and unexpended income from endowment assets 1s carned forward as a restricted fund

¢ Investment Income

Dividend and interest income 1s accounted for on a receipts basis, pnimarily quarterly Rental income 15 accounted for on an
accruals basis

d  Other {ncome and Expenditure

Addtional caputal represents capital introduced to an existing custodian trust, or the creation of a new trust

Expenditure on objects of the trusts represents the spending of capital and income in line wath the terms of the trust deed or other
apphicable governing document

e Investments

investments are stated at market value, calculated by reference to the mud market value at 31 December Realised and unrealised
gans or losses on investments in the year are credited to the appropnate funds
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Notes to the Custodian Trusts Financial Statements - for the year ended 31 December 2012 (continued)

2 Fuxed Asset Investments represented by Permanent Endowment Capital

Listed Investments
M&G Chanfund

Investments held by CCLA

CBF Fuxed Interest
CPBF Investment Fund
CBF Property Fund
CBF Deposit Fund

Other Assets/{Liabilities)

Fixed Asset Investments represented by Expendable Capital

Listed Investments
M&G Chanfund

Investments held by CCLA

CBF Fixed Interest
CBF Investment Fund
CBF Depostt Fund

Other Assets/{Liabiities)

Total Fixed Assets

M&G Chanfund

Investments held by CCLA

CBF Fuxed Interest
CBF Investment Fund
CBF Deposit Fund

Investments held by CCLA

CBF Fixed Interest
CBF Investment Fund
CBF Deposit Fund

Other Assets/(Liabilities)

Total Current Assets

Other Asset /
1 January Unrealised  Liabulity Movements 31 December
2012 Additions Dhisposals  Gawns / (Losses) and Transfers 2012
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
186 - 1 (54) 133
2,791 1 271 (44} 3.019
264 12 3 - 279
5375 250 533 (102} 6056
155 - - (13) 142
2,166 498 (249) (81) 2,334
4 - - (3) 1
10,941 761 (248) 794 (284) 11,964
69 - - 9 - 78
752 - (623) 13 44 191
218 - - 2 - 220
1,309 - {303) 120 202 1,328
911 - (57) . 34 388
&0 - - 58 118
3,319 - (983) 149 338 2,823
13,260 761 .30 943 54 14,787
3  Courrent Asset Investments represented by Unexpended Income from Permanent Endowment Assets
52 - (i) 51
90 - - 1 91
148 15 {4) 14 173
897 127 {371) - - 653
1,187 142 (376) L5 - 968
Current Asset Investments represented by Unexpended Income from Expendable Capital Assets
51 - 1 52
42 1 (14) 3 32
231 18 (59) - - 190
324 19 (k) 4 - 274
1 - - - 1
1,512 1561 {449) 19 - 1,243
15,772 922 (1,680) 962 54 16,030

TOTAL
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Custodian Trustees of the Funds

We have audited the non-statutory financial statements of Custodian Funds for the year ended 31 December 2012 which
compnise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and the related notes The financial reporting framework
that has been applied 1n their preparation 1s applicable law and Unuted Kingdom Accounting Standards {(United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice}

Respective responsibilities of trustees and auditors
As explamned more fully in the Statement of Custodian Trustees’ Responsibilities set out on page 50, the trustees are
responsible for the preparation of the non-statutory financial statements which give a true and fair view

We have been appointed as auditor under section 144 of the Chanties Act 2011 and report 1n accordance with regulations
made under section 154 of that Act Qur responsibility 15 to audit and express an opinion on the non-statutory financial
statements 1n accordance with apphcable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland} Those standards
require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s (APB’s) Ethical Standards for Auditors This report, including our
opinion, has been prepared for and only for the chanty’s trustees as a body Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
mght state to the charity’s trustees those matters we are requred to state to them n an auditor’s report and for no other
purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the chanty
and the charity’s trustees as a body for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Scope of the audit of the non-statutory financial statements
A description of the scope of an audit of non-statutory financial statements 1s provided on the Financial Reporting Council’s
website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate

Opinion on the non-statutory financial statements

In our opmion the non-statutory financial statements

« give a true and fair view of the state of the chanty’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of its incoming resources and
application of resources, for the year then ended,

« have been properly prepared 1n accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Chanties Act 2011 requires us to report to you if, 1n
our opinion

« the information given 1n the Report of the Custodian Trustees 1s inconsistent in any matenal respect with the non-
statutory financial statements, or

« sufficient accounting records have not been kept, or

« the non-statutory financial statements are not 1n agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

« we have not recewved all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Mz LiE

Mazars LLP, Chartered Accountants and Statutory auditor
Times House, Throwley Way, Sutton, Surrey, SM1 4]Q

16 May 2013

Mazars LLP 15 ehgible to act as an auditor in terms of section 1212 of the Companues Act 2006
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